
1 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE 
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2017 MEETING 

 
 

Chairman Davenport called the October 18, 2017 meeting of the Architectural 
Design Review Board to order at 7:03 PM and requested a roll call: 
 
PRESENT: Ms. Acks, Ms. Chalberg, Ms. Hollweck, Mr. Larson,  
  Mr. Lerner, Mr. Riemer, Ch. Davenport 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
STAFF: Sr. Planner Rebecca Leitschuh 
  Village Planner Scott Williams 
 
VISITORS: Kathy Nybo, FOEH, 5253 Blodgett 
  Amy and David Gassen, 5320 Benton Ave. 
  Rich Kulovany, 6825 Camden Rd.  
 
APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 20, 2017 MINUTES 
 
Mr. Lerner commented that on page 9 in the remarks of Mr. Kulovany, the 
number should be 61 homes rather than 41 homes.  
 
Mr. Lerner moved, seconded by Mr. Larson, to accept the minutes of the 
September 20, 2017 meeting as amended. 
All in favor.  The Motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Chairman Davenport called upon anyone who intended to testify on any of the 
items on the Agenda to rise and be sworn in.   
 
FILE 17-ADR-0009:  a petition seeking a historic landmark designation 
for the property commonly known as 735 Maple Avenue, Downers 
Grove, IL (PIN 09-08-402-005, -006).  The property is located on the south 
side of Maple Avenue, approximately 70 feet southwest of the 
intersection of Fairmount Avenue and Maple Avenue.  Nora Black, 
petitioner and owner. 
 
Mr. Scott Williams, Planner for the Village of Downers Grove, reviewed the 
petition for the property located at 735 Maple Avenue.  He said that there are 
several Queen Anne homes located along Maple Avenue as indicated by the 
village’s Historic Survey.  Photographs from 1955 show the structure of the 
building, which was constructed between 1892-1895.  The home is in 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 1 of 14



2 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

excellent condition.  When bricks were removed from Maple Avenue for 
repaving, the applicant decided to use some of those bricks for their pathway.  
Mr. Williams then highlighted the classic Queen Anne characteristics of the 
home including the multi-gabled roofs, original wood clapboard walls, wood 
shingles, wood bandboards and trim.  He pointed out the two-story bay 
windows. Many of the windows are original and double-hung.  There is the 
original stained glass windows in the front and back of the home.  The upper 
peak areas have wood shingles, original gingerbread and spindle 
ornamentation, creating half-circle and triangular designs.  The house 
features many different textures. 
 
Mr. Williams then described the carriage house, which is in excellent 
condition and mimics the main structure in design and style.  
 
Staff recommends approval for the landmarking and believes the structure 
was constructed between 1892-1895, and that it represents distinguishing 
characteristics of the Queen Anne architectural style.  He said that the owner 
and applicant are present to answer any questions.  
 
Christine Martin of 701 Maple Avenue said she worked with Mrs. Black to 
present this application to the Board.  Ms. Martin read the letter of application 
that was presented to the Board for the property at 735 Maple Avenue.  
 
Mr. Larson thanked Ms. Martin for assisting Mrs. Black in applying for 
landmark designation.  He also thanked her for her comments about the 
support provided by the Village Staff.  He asked whether the carriage house 
is part of the landmarking process as it is mentioned as a feature of the 
property.   
 
Ms. Rebecca Leitschuh said that the Board can landmark it, but was also 
unsure.  She asked Ms. Martin whether the petitioner would like to have the 
carriage house included in the designation.  Ms. Martin said that Mrs. Black 
did want it included in the landmark designation. 
 
Ch. Davenport asked for any public comment on this particular petition.  
 
David Gassen of 5320 Benton Avenue said that he strongly supports this 
landmark application. 
 
Rich Kulovany of 6825 Camden Road supports this application and thanked 
Mrs. Black for her willingness to obtain the landmark designation.  The fact 
that this home will be here 96 years from now is intriguing, fascinating and a 
wonderful thing for Downers Grove. 
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 2 of 14



3 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

Amy Gassen of 5320 Benton Avenue also expressed her support for this 
application and thanked Mrs. Black for bringing it forward.  It is a great 
example of a Queen Anne structure. 
 
There being no further comments, Ch. Davenport closed the public portion of 
the hearing. 
 
Ms. Chalberg asked about including the out-building as part of the landmark 
process. If they move forward with this, what would happen if a future 
petitioner came in and wanted to build a different type of garage?  Someone 
asked if there is a car in the garage now.   
 
Ms. Leitschuh said that Mrs. Black said she would like the carriage house to 
be part of the landmark. She noted that another home in the North High 
School area was landmarked with a retrofitted out building that was used as a 
garage.  Ms. Martin said the existing carriage house can fit two cars and has 
an alley entrance.  It was noted by a Board member that if the carriage house 
was landmarked, they only have to protect the street side of the carriage 
house.  A new garage door could be added to the carriage house.  In further 
response Mrs. Black said it is a standard-sized garage and they had two cars 
in it at one time. 
 
Ch. Davenport said that it would then be possible for someone to perhaps 
build another accessory detached building on the property, as there is a 1,000 
square foot limitation for accessory structures.  He also asked Staff about the 
alleyway, which is a public right-of-way. Ms. Leitschuh said it is not a street, 
so they don’t have to consider improvements to the alley.  Part of the carriage 
house is visible from Fairmount.  Ms. Leitschuh recommended that the Board 
state clearly that should the petitioner decide not to landmark the carriage 
house for whatever reason, between this meeting and Council approval, that 
the Board would still support the application, and the petitioner would have 
the ability to remove that accessory structure from consideration.  There was 
some discussion as to whether or not the side of the structure that is visible 
from Fairmount is landmarked.  If someone wanted to add to the east side of 
the accessory structure, it would have to come before the Board because it 
would change the designation.   
 
Ch. Davenport said they may have found a necessary point of clarification in 
the Ordinance.  Ms. Leitschuh said that this is new territory for Staff as well, 
but her interpretation is that in the Ordinance’s description of designation 
procedures, it discusses a landmark structure being visible from a street.  The 
definition of “façade primary” in the Ordinance is the “portion of the façade 
that abuts or is nearest to a street yard and is visible from a street.”  Ch. 
Davenport thinks that should be clarified further.   
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 3 of 14



4 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

A Board member read the definition of “secondary façade” as “the portion of a 
façade that abuts or is nearest to a side yard, and abuts a primary façade.”  
The east and west facades of the accessory building would be considered as 
secondary facades.  
 
Ch. Davenport noted that so much of what the Board is doing in these 
applications is new.  He thinks that the minutes should reflect that it is this 
Board’s opinion that if the petitioner decides to remove the coach (carriage) 
house from the landmarking process, that the petitioner be allowed to make 
the change, which would not affect the Board’s opinion as to whether or not 
the property should be landmarked.   
 
Mrs. Black explained that her son, Jim did a good amount of the work on the 
house, and the Board congratulated Jim on his work. 
 
Ch. Davenport said he is glad to see this being landmarked as it is difficult to 
imagine Maple Avenue without this house on it.  He thanked Mrs. Black for 
requesting the landmark designation. 
 
Mr. Larson moved that the Board approve this petition to landmark the 
primary house and carriage house, and make a positive 
recommendation to the Village Council for approval. If the petitioner 
chooses, they may remove the carriage house from landmark 
consideration prior to approval by the Village Council. Mr. Riemer 
seconded the Motion.  
All in favor.  The Motion passed unanimously.  
 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
 

FILE 17-ADR-0007:  A petition seeking a Certificate of Appropriateness 
to renovate a local Historic Landmark for the property commonly known 
as 5325 Fairmount Avenue, Downers Grove, IL (PIN 09-08-408-017).  The 
property is located at the northeast corner of Summit Street and 
Fairmount Avenue.  Laurence and Gloria Gassen, Owner.  David and 
Amy Gassen, Petitioners. 
 
Ms. Rebecca Leitschuh, Senior Planner for the Village stated that this is the 
first Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) since the Ordinance was revised.  
The property was recently landmarked and is located at the corner of 
Fairmount and Summit.  She displayed photographs of the property south 
façade and western façade that contain features that may be removed.  This 
was the first bungalow to come before the Board.  It was landmarked under 
the criteria of 50 years of age or older, as well as for its architectural design. 
The home was built in 1926 and is on a corner lot with frontage on two sides.  
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 4 of 14



5 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

Ms. Leitschuh explained that the petitioner wants to remove the window 
awnings on both the south and western façades and replace it with trim to 
match the rest of the home. They also intend to remove the medallions that 
underline the portico entrance off the western façade.  The medallions are not 
original and helped provide privacy. The petitioners would like more light and 
therefore have decided on removing the medallions, which were placed on 
the home about 30 years ago.  Ms. Leitschuh showed the architectural 
rendering for the proposed revisions to the home.   
 
Ms. Leitschuh said the petitioners contacted the State Department of the 
Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation office to determine whether their plan 
would meet the standards of the historical significance of the structure.  They 
were told that their plan was acceptable.   
 
Ms. Leitschuh explained that the Village has three levels of Certificates of 
Appropriateness.  One level is very basic and does not require anything other 
than a permit, if necessary.  The second level refers to minor work on the 
structure, while the third level refers to major renovations being made to a 
landmarked structure.  She noted that landmarked properties are special and 
create a lot of community awareness.  When people see changes being made 
to a façade, the Village wants to assure that any changes meet the 
requirements established. 
 
There are two sections of the Ordinance, which have to be met: Sec. 12.504 
and Sec. 12.505.  To landmark a property a homeowner must meet one of 
these requirements.  For a Certificate of Appropriateness it is more of a 
consideration and provides the Board with greater flexibility.  Ms. Leitschuh 
then reviewed the 10 items under Sec. 12.504 as shown in Staff’s report 
dated October 18,2017, pages 3-4.  Items H and J do not apply to this 
property, and all other items A-G, and I have been met.  
 
Regarding Sec. 12.504, Ms. Leitschuh reviewed the eight items as shown in 
Staff’s report dated October 18, 2017, page 4, noting that the criteria for 
points B and G have been met, while the remaining six items are not 
applicable to this petition.  
 
The Board discussed potential changes that could be made to a landmark 
home, but that should be brought before the Board for approval.  Items such 
as awnings or shutters could present problems in the future.  This is the first 
petition of its type before the Board and they have to establish regulations for 
items removed from or replaced on a structure.  Ms. Leitschuh said if a 
petitioner appears to be working toward removing features that are not 
original, such as window trim, that might be handled internally in the future.  It 
was felt appropriate to bring a petition of this nature before the Board. 
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 5 of 14



6 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

Ch. Davenport said he thinks he sees something like this being handled 
internally, since they are removing something that is not historically significant 
to the building.   
 
Ms. Chalberg said with this being the first review, they do need to be 
cautious.  She approves of this specific request; however, there may be future 
cases where elements are added to a home that are not original to the home.  
Over the years with multiple changes the visual aspects of the home might 
become integral to the public perception of the home. So she thinks Staff 
should have the right to say something of that nature should be brought 
before the Board.  
 
Ch. Davenport called for comments from the public. 
 
Ms. Christine Martin said she is thrilled that they are saving this house, and 
has no objection to their request.   
 
Ch. Davenport closed the public portion of the hearing. 
 
Ms. Chalberg moved that the Board approve the petitioner’s request to 
remove the awnings and decorative elements under the entryway.  Mr. 
Lerner seconded the Motion. 
All in favor.  The Motion carried unanimously. 
 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
 
Ms. Chalberg referred to a recent visit she made to The Rookery in Chicago, 
which was remodeled by Frank Lloyd Wright.  To put the building back in its 
original state would require removing some of the points added by Frank 
Lloyd Wright.   
 
Ch. Davenport said his point is that when something is clear-cut like this 
evening’s petition, Staff would have the authority to make the decision.  The 
matter is to give Staff guidance with regard to COAs in the future.  It was 
suggested by a Board member that this type of situation be clarified further in 
the Ordinance.   
 
Mr. Lerner suggested that when a landmark petition comes before the Board, 
items that could be changed could be specified at that time.  Ch. Davenport 
said that the awnings on the petition before the Board now were never listed 
at the time of landmarking.  He noted that the process is a good one, but 
everything isn’t as easily specified.  He suggested that moving forward the 
Board can be notified by Staff ahead of time.  Ms. Leitschuh responded that if 
it is something that can fit into one of the definitions she would agree.  
However, if it is not as clear-cut she would have to run it by Legal first.  
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 6 of 14



7 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

Ms. Gassen said that her in-laws wanted to remove the awnings before they 
landmarked the property.  She said it is all about original items, or items that 
have gained historical significance on their own.  She noted that she was in 
communication with the State, and their staff recognized that the awnings 
were not original.  
 
Ch. Davenport asked if anyone disagrees that the item brought forth tonight 
could have been approved by Staff.  Mr. Lerner was not sure he agreed with 
that statement.  It was noted that the Board is a recommending Board and the 
ultimate decision rests with the Village Council.  Ms. Leitschuh said she would 
be comfortable with this particular petition because the State agrees with it.  It 
was clarified that with COAs, the Board is the deciding body. Ms. Leitschuh 
said if it is something that requires a building permit, a petitioner could go 
through the building permit process in tandem with this process.   
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Historic Preservation Brochure #4 – Downtown Tour 
 
Ms. Leitschuh said that copies are available of the Sears brochure. They are 
now in the last phase of finalizing Brochure #4.  There is no formalized 
method of distribution at this time.  Anyone whose home is featured will 
receive a copy.  Almost all 500 copies of the Architectural Brochure have 
been distributed already.  The Village would absorb reprinting costs.  
Brochures will be made available on line this winter.   
 
Ms. Chalberg said that the Historical Society would make links available as 
well for the brochures. 
 
Ms. Leitschuh commented that she wouldn’t go through the entire draft before 
the Board, as it is over 88 pages long.  She said if there are any comments to 
make them available to Staff in a Word format by Monday.  Some of the 
photographs might not be included in the final publication depending upon the 
design layout.  She said that Photoshopping could be done on the photos if 
needed.   
 
Ms. Chalberg said she did not spend hours searching for an over-riding 
comment for the cover.  She doesn’t mind the source chosen, but thinks there 
should be something better than a quote form Ed McMahon.  Ms. Leitschuh 
asked the Board’s opinion about the quote. Ms. Chalberg said she didn’t like 
thinking of the community as a suburb, rather than a village.  No Board 
members were overly excited about using the McMahon quote.  Ms. 
Leitschuh thanked the Historical Society again for all of the time they devoted 
to assisting with the data for the brochure.  She is looking forward to the 
brochure. 
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 7 of 14



8 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

Ch. Davenport asked if there is any specific guidance she needs from the 
Board other than choosing the photographs, and Ms. Leitschuh said there is 
no specific guidance other than the photos.  The three photographs she 
included were of Main Street.   
 
In response to a Board member, there is a potential that the brochure could 
become an app some day.   
 
Mr. Lerner said he liked the idea that this Board would have a proactive role 
in trying to bring forth initiatives to promote historic preservation, and he 
would be supportive of that generally.  They would have to discuss the idea of 
an incentive program among the Board members in the future.  People who 
are landmarking today are doing it from a sense of pride.  Aside from the two 
train stations, there are no commercial properties as yet that have come 
forward, and that might be something to consider.  There are also other ways 
that the Board can be proactive, such as an awards program, sensitive 
remodeling, etc.   
 
Ch. Davenport said he appreciated having the minutes from the 2015 meeting 
in the packet as well.  Ms. Leitschuh went through a general history of what 
has been achieved by the Board over the past few years. Two goals 
determined were 1) to increase the number of properties or areas designated 
as historic landmarks or districts under the Village's Historic Preservation 
Ordinance, and 2) to decrease or avoid the loss of historically or 
architecturally significant buildings and places in the Village.  Those goals 
began the process they now practice.  Three strategies were 1) to amend the 
Ordinance, 2) come up with different public education awareness strategies, 
and 3) to come up with financial incentive strategies.  The application has 
been simplified considerably since they began the landmarking process.  
Criteria for landmarking were also simplified. Ms. Leitschuh noted there is a 
website specifically dedicated to historic preservation.  Events are posted on 
social media as well.  Under financial incentives, everything is free.  
Homeowners are encouraged to bring their properties forward for 
consideration for landmarking.  The fact that the Village is a CLG allows 
residents to participate in the property tax freeze program. She said that the 
Gassen family is the first family applying for the property tax freeze.  She 
noted that a number of the 35 items shown in the Ad Hoc Report have been 
achieved.  It has been a positive experience.  
 
Board members thanked Ms. Leitschuh and Mr. Williams for their efforts to 
assist the Board in achieving its objectives.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
1. Ms. Amy Gassen of 5320 Benton Avenue updated the Board on the 
American Four Square Initiative.  She said that they would be conducting 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 8 of 14



9 
 

Approved Minutes  Oct. 18, 2017 

another canvass to obtain email addresses and inform people of the 
interactive map sponsored by the Historical Society.  She also summarized 
the property tax freeze program, saying they are going through the process 
right now with her in-laws’ home.  They have worked closely with the State 
office through the process.  She also invited anyone interested to come see 
the home prior to the renovation work.   
 
There being no further discussion, Ch. Davenport called for a motion to 
adjourn. 
 
Ms. Acks moved, seconded by Mr. Riemer to adjourn the meeting. The 
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Chairman Davenport adjourned the meeting at 8:51 PM. 
 
/s/ Tonie Harrington 
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 9 of 14



1 

 

 

 

                      DOWNERS GROVE 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS COMMISSION 

Minutes 

     June 8, 2017 

 

 
I.   Roll Call 

There being no chair, a motion was made by Commissioner Marron to name 
Commissioner Getz as Acting Chair. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Ellis. The motion passed with a voice vote 
 
Acting Chair Getz asked for a roll call.  

Present: Commissioner Duda, Commissioner Ellis, Acting Chair Getz, Commissioner 
Marron 

Absent: Chairman Pelloso, Commissioner McCann, Commissioner Salman 

II. Visitor Welcome 

All visitors were from the Green Grovers Committee of the DG Marchers and on the 
agenda for a presentation later in the meeting.   

III. View and Approval of August 11, 2016 and February 9, 2017 Meeting Minutes 

A motion was made to approve both sets of minutes by Acting Chair Getz. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Ellis. The motion passed with a voice vote.  

 
IV.     Staff update on ongoing projects 

 
Ms. Miles introduced herself to the visitors. Ms. Miles noted the Public Works Open 
House was held recently and the native plant sales and rain barrel sales that were held 
in conjunction with the open house. These sales were held along with the 
Conservation Foundation. There were 50 rain barrels sold and 42 orders of native 
plants equaling 167 plants.  
  
Ms. Miles said she followed up on a question from the commission about rain barrel 
instructions and usage. Ms. Miles said she spoke with Jim Kleinwachter of the 
Conservation Foundation and he noted that a representative from the Conservation 
Foundation is always at the open house to answer any questions and informational 
pamphlets are available as well.   
 
Ms. Miles noted the DuPage River Sweep was moved to June 24 because of weather. 
The event is to be held south of Downers Grove South High School at Prentiss Creek.  
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 10 of 14



2 

 

 

Ms. Miles also noted that a Cub Scout group recently did a wetland area cleanup 
along Lemont Road removing 16 bags of trash. Both of these events are held along 
with the Conservation Foundation 

 
V.      New Business 

 
Ms. Miles asked for a representative from the Green Grovers committee to begin 
their presentation.  
 
Commissioner Marron asked if all commissioners could provide introductions prior 
to the presentation. All commissioners and Ms. Miles provided introductions.  
 
Ms. Jyotsna Jagai of the DG Marchers began her presentation on composting. Ms. 
Jagai noted that the Green Grovers committee was part of the larger DG Marchers 
group. Currently the group has 325 members, most are residents of Downers Grove 
and others from neighboring communities. There are several committees in DG 
Marchers and the Green Grovers committee focuses on environmental issues. Ms. 
Jagai noted her presentation would focus on curbside composting as the contract for 
Republic Services was going to be negotiated soon and the committee would like to 
add curbside compositing to the new contract.  
 
Ms. Jagai reviewed an informal survey she conducted on Nextdoor to gage interest in 
composting which found there was interest in the program. Then Ms. Jagai discussed 
statistics on household waste and how about 25% of that waste could be composted. 
Ms. Jagai said in Illinois a law was passed recently for commercial composting.  
 
Ms. Jagai then discussed statistics surrounding the issues with not composting and its 
effects on the environment and its contributions to methane gas. Ms. Jagai also noted 
organizations and other nearby communities in DuPage County that do curbside 
composting including Glen Ellyn, Wheaton and Naperville. Glen Ellyn also uses 
Republic Services.  
 
Ms. Jagai then described the program in Glen Ellyn as it seemed to be the best 
comparison for Downers Grove. She then noted other resources that the commission 
could use to learn more about curbside composting and said she could answer 
questions.  
 
Ms. Jagai discussed a few points of interest – the location of facilities, the price 
structure of the program and a report put together by the Illinois Food Scrap 
Composting Coalition.  
 
Ms. Jagai then concluded her presentation and asked for questions or comments.  
 
Commissioner Duda said her family has been doing at-home composting and noted it 
had reduced their trash level and she was in support of the program.  
 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 11 of 14



3 

 

 

Commissioner Ellis noted that Ms. Jagai did present at a previous Village Council 
meeting. Ms. Miles said that she had discussed composting with Mr. Mike Baker and 
the representative from Republic Services. Republic noted that Glen Ellyn’s facility 
is too far for Downers Grove to use and the facility Downers Grove currently uses 
does not have the appropriate permit for composting but Republic is working towards 
getting those permits.  
 
Ms. Miles noted that the commission could make a recommendation to Village 
Council on this item. Commissioner Marron asked for the status of the negotiations 
and Ms. Miles said they were ongoing. Commissioner Ellis asked when the current 
contract expired and Ms. Miles noted that it would be next spring.  
 
Acting Chair Getz noted that she had been researching this idea as well. Acting Chair 
Getz said she supported the commission making a motion that they support curbside 
composting. Ms. Miles said the commission could make a general motion on the 
topic or make more specific suggestions. Ms. Miles also noted that commissioners 
could visit Village Council meetings to speak on the topic. Acting Chair Getz said 
she wanted to generate ideas on how to increase composting rates. Acting Chair Getz 
said she would like to use next April as a goal.  
 
The commissioners and Ms. Jagai then discussed how payment works and how the 
program was rolled out in Glen Ellyn and how it could work in Downers Grove.  
 
Ms. Jagai discussed ideas for canvassing and promoting in the community. 
 
Motion:  
Acting Chair Getz made a motion requesting the Village Council include a 
curbside composting program in the new contract with Republic Services that 
mirrors the curbside composting program of Glen Ellyn.  
 
Commissioner Ellis seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously 
by a voice vote 4-0. 
 
There was discussion about how to incentivize residents to do the composting 
program. The Green Grovers discussed how they could help with education if this 
was adopted.  
 
Acting Chair Getz asked if Mr. Baker could attend a future meeting. Ms. Miles said 
she would discuss this with Mr. Baker.  
 
Ms. Jagai asked how difficult it would be for Republic to obtain the previously 
mentioned permit. Ms. Miles said the conversation she had with the representative 
from Republic gave the impression that it would not be very difficult but did not have 
a specific timeframe. Ms. Miles said she would find out more details. Acting Chair 
Getz also asked who the permitting authority was. Ms. Miles said she would find out 
that answer as well for the group.  

MIN 2017-7604 Page 12 of 14



4 

 

 

 
Commissioner Marron asked what Republic does with the end product. Ms. Jagai 
said they have a facility and residents could tour the facility and take compost to 
bring home. Ms. Jagai did not know what was done with the rest of the composting 
material and asked for more information. Ms. Miles said she would find out more 
information on that question. The group then discussed the organization SCARCE 
and its involvement in composting.  
 
Acting Chair Getz asked how to keep communication open with Green Grovers and 
Commissioner Ellis said she attends meetings and could report back to the 
commission.  
 
Acting Chair Getz discussed contacting Village Council on this item. Ms. Jagai did 
note that she and others in the Green Grovers used the rEmarks tool for comments on 
curbside composting.  
 
Commissioner Marron asked about restaurants and Commissioner Ellis asked about 
schools. Ms. Jagai said she found in her research Republic offers services for most of 
incorporated Downers Grove.  
 
The commission thanked Ms. Jagai and the committee for their presentation. 
Commissioner Ellis said the discussion on Green Community could wait until more 
information was ready.  
 
Ms. Miles reminded the commission the next meeting was July 13th. Ms. Jagai asked 
how to get on the agenda and Ms. Miles said that could be done through 
Commissioner Ellis.  
 
Commissioner Marron said he followed up with Frankfort on electric charging 
stations and found there was a grant called the Drive Clean Station Grant Program 
through the City of Chicago Department of Transportation. The deadline is in mid-
July but the informational session was held already. Ms. Miles noted this idea has 
been broadly discussed in the past to add to the Community Investment Plan. 
Commissioner Marron asked for the name of the Public Works Director and Ms. 
Miles said she would provide the contact information. 
 
Commissioner Ellis said she met with a school group to do community service and 
asked if there were any opportunities through the Village for students. Ms. Miles said 
there is an opportunity for a student member on a few boards including the ECC and 
that the application is a rolling application on the Village website and students could 
apply. Ms. Miles did note there would be one commissioner’s term expiring at the 
end of August.  

 
VI.     Adjournment 

     
Commissioner Marron made a motion to adjourn, Acting Chair Getz seconded the 

MIN 2017-7604 Page 13 of 14



5 

 

 

motion. The motion was passed by a voice vote.  
 
  Meeting adjourned.  

MIN 2017-7604 Page 14 of 14


	Minutes_10-18-17
	06-08-17 ECC Minutes

